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MEMO FOR:  Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

FROM: James M. Coleman
INCOL Security Services, Inc.
24092 Redfish Cove Drive
Punta Gorda, FL 33955
Tel: 941-505-2757

DATE: 30 September 2003

Attached is a form for the Articles of Dissolution for INCOL Security Services, Inc. My phone number and
return address are listed above. Aitached is a check for $43.75 for the filing fee and certificate of status..

James M. Coleman



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
Jollowing articles of dissolution: .

INCOL Security Services.] Tne

FIRST: The name of the corporation is:

30 September 2003

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized:

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CIIECK ONE)

X Dissolution was approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution

was sufficient for approval.

(] Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan 1o dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

{voting group)

Signed this__ 30  dayof _ SEPTEM BLR 20p3
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